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Michael Steven and Elana Laham
268411a Alameda #636
Mission Viejo, CA 9269'1

10 April 2005

Ms. Pam Wilson
State Farm Mutual Automobile lnsurance Company
Claims Office
P. O. Box 21658
Bakersfield, CA 93390
Phone: (949) 553-5877
FAX: (800) 377-0989

SUBJECT: Supplement to Accident Report for Automobile Accident on 26 March 2005, State Farm Claim
Number 75-A954-439 (O.C Sheriff Case Number 05-056677).

REFERENCE: Letter dated 31 March 2005 from Michael Steven Laham and Elana Laham to pam
Wilson, Claims Office, State Farm MutualAutomobile lnsurance Company.

Dear Ms. Wilson,

We write to supplement our earlier report on our automobile accident of Saturday, 26 March 2005, which
we discussed at length in the Reference. As stated in the Reference, this accident occurred sometime
between 12 noon and 2 PM, as we went through the intersection of Lake Forest Drive and Pittsford in
Lake Forest, California. We were in the left-most lane west-bound on Lake Forest Drive, and our traffic
light was green. We were almost completely through the intersection (the front wheels of our car were
just about to roll over the outer line of the cross-walk) when our car was hit.
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At a later time[gg noticed that, mounted on top of the overhead signal lights for the intersection of Lake
Forest Drive ahd Pittsford are what appear to be, in our opinion, video cameras that look like they have a
view of the intersection of Lake Forest Drive and Pittsford. We point this out to you with the nope tnat:

(a) You will investigate if there are in fact video cameras that have a view of the intersection of Lake
Forest Drive and Pittsford, and if so

(b) You will investigate if some sort of video tape is available to show what happened at that intersection
on Saturday, 26 March 2005, between 12 noon and 2 PM, when the accident occurred, and

(c) You will obtain for State Farm's records and study that video to determine what exactly happened at
this accident from a video taping.

lf a taping of this accident exists, it would certainly help in determining who hit whom and how exacfly the
collision occurred.'--

Michael Steven'Laham,,'add Elana Laham


